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The Atlantic Building
950 F Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004-1404

202-756-3300
Fax: 202-756-3333

March 30, 2009

The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose
Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20426

Re: California Independent System Operator Corporation
Docket Nos. ER09-188-___, ER09-259- |, ER09-292- |
ER09-321-___, ER09-332-___, and ER09-344-

Informational Filing Regarding Effective Dates of
Agreements Effective for MRTU

Dear Secretary Bose:

In letter orders issued in the above-referenced proceedings, the
Commission directed the California Independent System Operator Corporation
(“1SO") to make, prior to the implementation of the ISO’s Market Redesign and
Technology Upgrade (“MRTU") program, informational filings specifying the
effective dates of the agreements filed in those proceedings.” Pursuant to these
Commission directives, the ISO submits the instant filing to specify that these
agreements will be effective March 31, 2009.

The agreements in the above-referenced proceedings were filed by the
ISO with a request that they be made effective as of the implementation date of
MRTU. The agreements, and the proceedings in which they were filed and
accepted by the Commission, are the following:

ER09-188: Amended and Restated Metered Subsystem Agreement
between the 1ISO and the City of Riverside

! See California Independent System Operator Corp., 126 FERC 9] 61,209, at Paragraph

15 (2009) (issued in Docket No. ER09-292), and the first paragraph of each of the other letter
orders issued in the other dockets listed above.
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ER09-259:

ER09-292:

ER09-321:
ER09-332:

ER09-344:

Second Amended and Restated NCPA Metered Subsystem
Aggregator Agreement (“MSSAA”) among the ISO, the
Northern California Power Agency, and NCPA MSSAA
members

Amended and Restated Metered Subsystem Agreement
between the 1ISO and the City of Santa Clara, doing business
as Silicon Valley Power

Amended and Restated Metered Subsystem Agreement
between the ISO and the City of Vernon

Amended and Restated Metered Subsystem Agreement
between the ISO and the City of Anaheim

Amended and Restated Big Creek Physical Scheduling Plant
Agreement between the ISO and Southern California Edison
Company

The ISO has served copies of this filing on all parties listed on the official
service lists compiled by the Secretary in the above-captioned proceedings. In
addition, the ISO is posting this informational filing on its website.

Two additional copies of this filing are enclosed to be date-stamped and
returned to our messenger. Please contact the undersigned with any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Bl 7 Mbiaihs,

Nancy Saracino Sean A. Atkin
General Counsel Bradley R. Miliauskas
Michael D. Dozier Alston & Bird LLP
Senior Counsel The Atlantic Building
California Independent System 950 F Street, NW
Operator Corporation Washington, DC 20004
151 Blue Ravine Road Tel: (202) 756-3300
Folsom, CA 95630 Fax: (202) 654-4875
Tel: (916) 608-7048 E-mail: sean.atkins@alston.com
Fax: (916) 608-7222 bradley.miliauskas@alston.com

E-mail: mdozier@caiso.com

Attorneys for the California Independent System Operator Corporation



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that | have served the foregoing document upon all of the entities
listed on the official service lists for the above-referenced proceedings, in accordance
with the requirements of Rule 2010 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (18 C.F.R. § 385.2010).

Dated at Washington, D.C. this 30" day of March, 2009.
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Bradley R./Miliauskas




